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CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS B GENERAL CONTRACTORS _Fax: 269.475.5239
frederickconstruction.com
Building On Our Repufation

Mr. Steve M. Elms May 20, 2021
Farm N Garden

1003 Staples Avenue

Kalamazoo, M1 49007

RE: Vicksburg Community Schools 2020 Bond Projects
Notice to Proceed - Series 1 Release 2D — Stadium Fencing Improvements

Mr. Elms,

Vicksburg Community Schools has accepted your bid proposal dated 05/06/2021 for bid package 32.3
associated with the Series 1 Release 2D- Stadium Fencing Improvements proposal request. The contract
value of your proposal is consistent with owner acceptance of the below items:

Bid package 32.3 (Base Bid): $145,575.00
Alternate No.1: $ (-7,300.00)

Alternate No.3: S 13,860.00

Alternate No.4: S 12,540.00

Alternate No.6: S 3,665.00

Total Anticipated Contract Amount: $168,340.00

Please accept this letter as your Notice to Proceed (NTP). As we work towards the completion of
contract documents, please immediately begin your product submittals and procurement process. We
respectfully ask you prioritize submittals for schedule critical items on a basis of lead time.

Submittals and Shop Drawings are to be emailed to the attention of Mr. Chad Kandow (PM) at:
c.kandow@frederickconstruction.com

Contract documents will be drafted and processed through Nikki Martini at:
billings@frederickconstruction.com

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the applicable person mentioned above.

Thank you again for your interest and proposal submission. We look forward to a successful project and
rewarding partnership.

Sincerely,
2R o5 D

Chad D. Kandow
Frederick Construction



